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_DN North Ps

From: Bidhannagar Telecom. [tcbdn@wbpolice.gov.in]

Sent: 13 April 2021 23:18

To: 'bdn north ps ( pd)'

Subject: FW: SIGNAL NO. 2751 / AB (CUSTODIAL DEATH) DATE: 13.04.2021//! A=05

DATE-13/04/2021

NOTE: BDN NORTH PS PSE SERVE A COPY TO CHAIRMAN, WBHRC, PURTA BHAWAN,

Yy
| 29¢ Y-
From: BELGHORIA TELECOM # BKPC [mailto:bgr@wbpolice.gov.in] -~
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 11:02 PM
To: tchg@wbpolice.gov.in; kolpolice@wbpolice.gov.in; adgcswb@wbpolice.gov.in; tcbasirhat@wbpolice.gov.in;
cpbkp@wbpolice.gov.in; tcbkp@wbpolice.gov.in; n24pgs@wbpolice.gov.in; Tc Bdn'
Subject: SIGNAL NO. 2751 / AB (CUSTODIAL DEATH) DATE: 13.04.2021/// A=05 DATE-13/04/2021

ZOE NR=244-252

WEST BENGAL POLICE RADIOGRAM
FROM: THE SUPERINTENDENT, DUM DUM CENTRAL CORRECTIONAL HOME, DUM DUM, KOLKATA-700028 (.)
THE CHAIRMAN, NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, FARIDKOT HOUSE, COPERNICUS MARG, NEW DELHI
110001 (.)

2. THE SR. SUPERINTENDENT OF POLICE, NATIONAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION, MANAV ADHIKAR BHAWAN,
BLOCK-C, GPO COMPLEX, INA, NEW DELHI- 110023 (.)

3. THE CHAIRMAN, WEST BENGAL HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION,PURTA BHAWAN, 2"° FLOOR, BIDHANNAGAR,
SALT LAKE, KOLKATA- 700 091 {(.)

4. THE ADG & INSPECTOR GENERAL OF CORRECTIONAL SERVICES, WEST BENGAL, 63 N.S ROAD, JESSOP BUILDING,
KOLKATA- 700 001 (.)

5. THE DEPUTY SECRETARY TO THE GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL, HOME DEPARTMENT, SPECIAL SECTION, H.R
CELL, WRITER’S BUILDING, KOLKATA- 700 001 (.)

6. THE DEPUTY SECRETARY TO THE GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL, DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONAL
ADMINISTRATION, 63 N.S ROAD, JESSOP BUILDING, KOLKATA- 700 001 (.)

7. THE DISTRICT MAGISTRATE, NORTH 24 PARAGANAS AT BARASAT (.)

8. THE DEPUTY COMMISSIONER OF POLICE, NORTH AND NORTH SUB URBAN DIVISION, 113 A.P.C ROAD, KOLKATA-
09 (.)

9. THE COMMISSIONER OF POLICE, BARRACKPORE POLIOCE COMMISSIONERATE, BARRACKPORE, NORTH 24
: ANAS (.

{%:E:(EG (-)

=~~~ SIGNAL NO. 2751 / AB (CUSTODIAL DEATH) DATE: 13.04.2021

WITH DEEP REGRET, THIS IS TO INFORM ALL CONCERNED THAT ONEUNDER TRIAL PRISONER (MALE) NAMELY,SABUDDIN

MOLLA, S/O LT. JAYNUDDIN MOLLA AGED ABOUT 36 YEARS OF VILL: BAGANATI, P.S: HAROA, DIST: NORTH 24
PARAGANAS HAS EXPIRED ON 13.04.2021 AT ABOUT 01:15 A.M AT R.G.KAR MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL AS PER
INFORMATION RECEIVED FROM THE POLICE QUTPOST OF THE SAID MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPITAL OVER A TELEPHONIC
MESSAGE ON 13.04.2021 AT ABOUT 08:40 P.M (.) THE SAID UNDER TRIAL PRISONER WAS RECEIVED BY THIS CORRECTIONAL
HOME TRANSFERRED FROM BASIRHAT SUBSIDIARY CORRECTIONAL HOME ON 14.03.2021 FOR FACILITY OF BETTER MEDICAL
TREATMENT AND MANGEMENT ON STRENGTH OF AN INTERMEDIATE CUSTODY WARRANT ISSUED BY THE LD. COURT OF
ADDITIONAL CHIEF JUDICIAL MAGISTRATE, BASIRHAT, NORTH 24 PARAGANAS IN CONNECTION WITH HAROA PS CASE NO.
47/21, DATED- 07.02.2021, READ WITH GR NO. 561/21, U/S- 399/402/379/411 OF IPC, AND 25/27 OF ARMS ACT (.) INITIALLY
THE SAID PRISONER WAS SUFFERING FROM DIFFERENT AILMENTS AND WAS UNDER MEDICATIONS OF R.G.KAR MEDICAL
COLLEGE & HOSPIATL (.) ON 11.04.2021 HE WAS REFERRED TQOLR.G.KAR MEDICAL COLLEGE & HOSPIATL AS A LIFE SAVING




W.B. HUMAN RIGHTS

COMMISSION
KOLKATA

File No 56/WBHRC/CD/2021

Dated 20.04.2021

A Message vide Memo No. 2751 /AB(CUSTODIAL DEATH)
dated 13.04.2021 has been received from the Superintendent,
Dum Dum Central Correctional Home intimating the custodial
death of UTP SABUDDIN MOLLA, S/o-Late Jaynuddin Molla of
Vill - Baganati, P.S.-Haroa, Dist— North 24 Parganas. He expired
on 13.04.2021 at 01-15 am at R.G.KAR MEDICAL COLLEGE AND
HOSPITAL.

The Deputy Commissioner of Police, North Division is
directed to cause an enquiry and to submit a report by
30.06.2021 positively along with the enquiry report made by the
Judicial Magistrate under section 176(1A) of the Cr. P.C. which is
mandatory in view of the order dated 04.09.2020 passed by
NHRC.

The Director General of Correctional Services, West Bengal
is also directed to submit a detailed report alongwith copy of Post

Mortem report and Magisterial Inquest report etc. by 30.06.2021.

This direction is to be communicated forthwith.
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Registrar



